AMENDMENT No. 8 TO THE MEMORANDUM OF AGREEMENT
REGARDING SHARING OF COSTS FOR LEGISLATIVE ADVOCACY SERVICES
BETWEEN THE SAN JUAN WATER DISTRICT AND THE CITY OF FOLSOM

This is Amendment No. 8 to the Memorandum of Agreement Regarding Sharing of Costs for
Legislative Advocacy Services (“MOA”) made between the San Juan Water District (“District”)
and the City of Folsom (“City”) as of July 1, 2023. The District and the City are hereinafter
collectively referred to as the “Parties.”

RECITALS

WHEREAS, the Parties entered into the MOA dated September 1, 2018, for the cost
sharing of federal legislative advocacy services, by The Ferguson Group.

WHEREAS, this amendment will extend the amended MOA for three years to and
through June 30, 2028, at the not to exceed expenditure of (1) $75,600 for services provided
from July 1, 2025 through June 30, 2026; (2) $75,600 for services provided from July 1, 2026
through June 30, 2027; and, (3) $79,380 for services provided from July 1, 2027 through June
30, 2028 (inclusive in all years of regular business expenses).

WHEREAS, the aforementioned not to exceed expenditure amounts result in the City’s
50% cost share being $37,800 ($3,150 per month) for the first two years of the extension, and
$39,690 ($3,307.50 per month) for the third year.

WHEREAS, it is understood by the Parties that each year’s funding of the City’s cost
share is dependent upon inclusion in the City’s annual budget, which is subject to approval by
the City Council.

NOW, THEREFORE, the Parties hereto agree as follows:
AGREEMENT

1. Section 3 of the MOA is amended to read that it “shall remain in full force and effect
through June 30, 2028,” instead of June 30, 2019, while retaining all other language in the
Section.

2. The previously amended Section 4 of the MOA is amended again, retaining all language
except the following, to read:

4. Ceiling Price: In no event shall the total cost of lobbying and support services
procured pursuant to this MOA over the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2025 and
ending June 30, 2026, and the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2026 and ending
June 30, 2026, exceed seventy-five thousand six hundred dollars to be paid by
the Parties, and in the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2027 and ending June 30,
2028 exceed seventy-nine thousand three hundred and eighty dollars to be paid
by the parties....”
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3. All other terms and conditions in the MOA shall remain in full force and effect to the extent

they are not in conflict with this Amendment.

4. The signatures of the Parties to this Amendment may be executed and acknowledged on
separate pages or in counterparts which, when attached to this Amendment, shall constitute

one complete Amendment.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties execute this Amendment, effective as of July 1, 2025.

SAN JUAN WATER DISTRICT
A Community Services District

BY:

Paul Helliker, General Manager
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CITY OF FOLSOM
a Municipal Corporation

BY:

Bryan Whitemyer, City Manager

Funding Available:

BY:

Stacey Tamagni, Finance Director

ORIGINAL APPROVED AS TO CONTENT:

BY:

Marcus Yasutake, Environmental &
Water Resources Director

ORIGINAL APPROVED AS TO FORM:

BY:

Steven Wang, City Attorney
ATTEST:
BY:

Christa Freemantle, City Clerk
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